T CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: November 10, 1992

TO: Dacket File

FROM: steve Tribble, Director of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket Ne.: 910529-TLTitle:r Regquest by Pasce County Commissioners for extended area

service between all Pasce County exchanges.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

1. [ Status changed to ACTIVE

2. [1 OPRchanged to .

—in.

3. [ 1 OCR changed to __ .

4. [ 1 Enter the following in CMS comments: ™"Order . z y , requires the company
to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and advise all
concerned of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions.Y

5. [ 1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order yd ya , authorizes the
issuance of securities and requires the company to file a consunnatton report within 90 days
of such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further actions.®

6. [] Enter the following in CMS comments: ™

7. XY _Docket regpened tq dispose of motipns. for extension of tipe to inplement
certaln routes.

] é
AFA
ARP

8. I 1 Please file a CASR by
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